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STATE

PAU MA Counseling Degree 
MEETS EDUCATIONAL 

REQUIREMENTS for  Professional 
Counselor* Licensure

Links to Licensure Boards/Requirements for 
Licensure**

Alabama Yes http://abec.alabama.gov/educationalrequirement.aspx

Alaska Yes https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/portals/5/pu
b/pco4403.pdf

Arizona Yes https://www.azbbhe.us/node/556

Arkansas Yes https://www.sos.arkansas.gov/uploads/rulesRegs/Ark
ansas%20Register/2011/Nov11Reg/122.00.11-001.pdf

California Yes https://www.bbs.ca.gov/applicants/lpcc.html

Colorado Yes https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor

Connecticut Yes
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--
Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-

Counselor-Licensing

Delaware Yes https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/newli
cense/

Florida Yes https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/li
censed-mental-health-counselor/

Georgia Yes http://rules.sos.ga.gov/gac/135-
5?urlRedirected=yes&data=admin&lookingfor=135-5

Hawaii No Determination https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/

Idaho Yes https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=C
OU

Illinois Yes https://www.idfpr.com/renewals/apply/forms/pc.pdf

Indiana Yes https://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm

Iowa Yes https://ibplicense.iowa.gov/PublicPortal/Iowa/IBPL/co
mmon/index.jsp

Kansas Yes http://www.ksbsrb.org/professionalcounselors.htm#re
gistration

Kentucky Yes http://lpc.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx

Louisiana No Determination https://www.lpcboard.org

Maine Yes https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/prof
essions/counselors/

Maryland Yes https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx

Michigan Yes https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-
89334_72600_72603_27529_27536---,00.html
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Minnesota Yes https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/lpc-and-lpcc/

Mississippi Yes https://www.lpc.ms.gov/wplpc/

Missouri Yes https://www.pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp

Massachusetts Yes https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-
allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions

Montana Yes http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh

Nebraska Yes http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-
and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx

Nevada No Determination http://marriage.nv.gov/Services/CPC/

New Hampshire Yes https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/

New Jersey Yes https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/applicati
ons.aspx

New Mexico No Determination http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_T
herapy_Practice.aspx

New York Yes http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/mhclic.htm

North Carolina No https://www.ncblpc.org

North Dakota Yes http://www.ndbce.org/licensing.shtml

Ohio Yes https://cswmft.ohio.gov/Counselors/LPC

Oklahoma Yes https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/

Oregon Yes https://www.oregon.gov/oblpct/Pages/index.aspx

Pennsylvania Yes
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Boards
Commissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapis

tsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx
Rhode Island Yes https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228

South Carolina Yes https://llr.sc.gov/cou/

South Dakota Yes https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/licensin
g.aspx

Tennessee No Determination https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-
areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html

Texas Yes https://www.dshs.texas.gov/counselor/

Utah Yes https://dopl.utah.gov/cmhc/

Vermont Yes https://vtmhca.org/Licensure

Virginia Yes https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/
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Washington Yes
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificat
es/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/MentalHealthCoun

selor

West Virginia Yes http://www.wvbec.org

Wisconsin Yes https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/Default.as
px

Wyoming Yes https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov

Notes:

For further information see: http://www.counseling.org/Counselors/LicensureAndCert.aspx for a 
directory  of state counselor licensure boards.  And:     https://www.counseling.org/knowledge-
center/licensure-requirements/state-professional-counselor-licensure-boards

*Sometimes termed as "licensed clinical professional counselors" or "licensed mental health 
counselors."  For discussion of license labels see:  American Counseling Association,
https://www.counseling.org/knowledge-center/licensure-requirements/state-professional-
counselor-licensure-boards


